

K 77

First Operation 10-2-49 (see card 1)

Comm. TV

June 1954

4

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

NDEA

Date first licensed 10-23-51 (Off. #90)

Call letters KTVX (10-2-75)  
~~KCPX-TV~~ (12-21-59)

Station location Salt Lake City, Utah

UNITED TELEVISION, INC. (BALCT-566 gr. 8-12-75 EFF: 9-10-75-per Ownership)  
XSCREEN GEMS STATIONS, INC. (BMLCT-712 3-12-71)  
X NEW JERSEY TELEVISION BROADCASTING CORP. (BAPLCT-103 9-9-70 EFF:

Name of licensee X SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC. (BMLCT-261 5-20-65)

Transmitter location Nelson Peak, 18 mi. SW of Salt Lake City, UT (BP 6-13-79)  
X17 Miles SSW Salt Lake City, Utah (BMPCT-888 9-17-52)

Main studio location 1760 Fremont Dr., Salt Lake City, Utah (BSOT-00 12-6-74)  
X130 Social Hall Ave., Salt Lake City, Utah (BSC 5-20-74)  
X1000 W. 33rd St., South Salt Lake City, Utah (ML 6-26-73)  
X130 Social Hall Avenue, Salt Lake City, Utah

First Operation: 10-2-49 (previously Exp. TV Station 7/6 authorized to operate on a commercial basis, to begin 4-20-48)

X ~~KTVM~~ (Lot 6-22-54) /  
SIT. 7-1-54

Date first licensed 10-23-51 OFF. #90 Call letters X KDYL-TV

SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC. (5-20-65 BMLCT-261) (Station Loc: Salt Lake City, Utah)

X SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING CORPORATION (BMLCT-130 5-17-63)

COLUMBIA PICTURES ELECTRONICS CO., INC. (BMLCT-93 11-10-59) EFF: 12-8-59

INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION (BMLCT-17GR. 7-24-53)

X TLF BROADCASTING CORPORATION (BAPLCT-6 Gr. 6-25-53 EFF 6-20-53)

X INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION (12-31-48) (Mod. of C3)

Name of licensee INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

17 miles S.W.W. Salt Lake City, Utah (MPCT -9-17-52)  
x Summit of Mt. Nelson, Nr. Salt Lake City, Utah (BMPCT-830 GR. 7-8-52)  
x 179 South Main St., Salt Lake City, Utah (9-7-49)

Transmitter location Second, South and Main Streets, Salt Lake City, Utah

130 Social Hall Avenue, Salt Lake City, Utah (LETTER 9-12-60)

Main studio location X68 Regent Street, Salt Lake City, Utah

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq. (mc)	eff. rad. Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BPCT-144	5-16-46	Ch. #2 54-60	Vis: 5.6kw Aur: 3.33kw	U	By 7-16-46 to 1-16-47
C.P. for a new commercial television B/C station					
BPCT-144	5-16-46	Ch. #2 54-60 mc	Eff. rad. Power: Vis. 13.2 Kw Aur. 7.0 kw	U	By 7-16-46 to 1-16-47
C.P. for a new commercial television broadcast station					
BPCT-43	2-3-47	same	same	same	7-16 1-1-48
Mod. of CP for extension of completion date only.					
BPCT-160	1-22-48	same	same	same	7-16-46 7-1-48
Mod. of C.P. for extension of completion date.					
BPCT-214	5-27-48	Ch. #4, 66-72 mc	V-14.5 kw A-7.0 kw	U	7-16-46 7-1-48
Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144 as mod.) to change frequency and increase visual power.					
BPCT-258	7-19-48	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 10-1-48
Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext. of completion date.					
BPCT-334	10-11-48	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 4-1-49
Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext of completion date					
BPCT-391	12-31-48	Mod. of C.P. for new Commercial TV Station to change name from Intermountain Broadcasting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation.			
BPCT-474	3-22-49	same	same	same	7-16-46 10-1-49
Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext. of completion date.					
BPCT-329	9-7-49	Same	V-3.7 kw A-2.3 kw	Same	7-16-46 10-1-49
Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) to decrease ERP, change P-L, equipment and antenna system.					
BPCT-622	9-30-49	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 4-1-50
Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144 as mod) for ext. of completion date.					

B.S.

CARD #2

BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD Commercial TV

KCPX-TV EFF: 12-21-59

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ~~KCPX-TV~~ <sup>KDYL-TV</sup> .....

Name of licensee INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION .....

Transmitter location See Card #1 .....

Main studio location See Card #1 .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
	9-30-49	STA to operate on a commercial basis for a period beginning 10-2-49 and ending in no event later than 1-1-50. (See Exp. Tv Station W6XIS for prior authority)			
	12-30-49	EXT STA operate on comm. basis, period 1-2-50 to 4-1-50.			
BMPCT-707	3-6-50	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 10-1-50
	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext. of completion date.				
	3-6-50	EXT STA operate on comm. basis, period 4-2-50 to 10-1-50.			
BMPCT-765	9-5-50	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 4-1-51
	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext. of completion date.				
	9-5-50	EXT STA operate on comm. basis, period 10-2-50 to 4-1-51.			
BMPCT-811	3-21-51	Same	Same	Same	7-16-46 7-1-51
	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) for ext. of completion date.				
	3-21-51	EXT STA operate on comm. basis, period 4-1-51 to 7-1-51.			
BLCT-111	10-23-51	Ch. #4, 66-72 Mc	V-3 kw A-1.9 kw	U	10-23-51 10-1-52
	License to cover CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) to decrease ERP				
BMPCT-830	7-8-52	Ch. #4, 66-72 Mc	V-0.004 kw A-0.002 kw	U	9-8-52 3-8-53
	Issued as CP Construction permit to change ERP, T-L, install new Transmitters and antenna system.				
BMPCT-888	9-17-52	Same	V-0.0055 kw A-0.0029 kw	Same	11-17-52/5-17-53
	Mod. of CP (BMPCT-830 which authorized changes in facilities of existing station) to change ERP, T-L, and also make minor antenna changes.				
BRCT-90	9-18-52	Same	Same	Same	10-1-52 10-1-53
	Renewal of License				
	10-27-52	STA operate commercial basis equip. specified in CP BMPCT-888, and with vis. & sur. transmitter power output of 5 kw. & 3 kw., respectively. Period 10-27-52 to 4-23-53			

CARD # 3  
B-S

X Comm. Tv  
BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ..... K D Y L-TV .....

Name of licensee ..... INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION .....

Transmitter location ..... See Card # 1 .....

Main studio location ..... See Card # 1 .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BMPCT-1116 Mod. of GP (BMPCT-830)	5-12-53	SAME	SAME	SAME	5-17-53 8-1-53 Extension completion date
BAPLCT-6 EFF: 6-30-53	6-25-53	Vol. assignment of permit and license to TLF Broadcasting Corporation.			
BTC-1497 EFF: 6-30-53	6-25-53	Voluntary transfer of control of permittee and licensee corporation from S.S. Fox & 15 others to TLF Broadcasting Corporation (100%).			
BMPCT-1172 Mod. C.P. (BMPCT-830 as mod.) to change ERP and make equipment changes.	7-22-53	same	V-27.5 A-14.1	U	9-22-53 3-22-54
BMLCT-17 Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation.	7-24-53	Mod. of License to change name to (7-22-53 - 10-1-53)			
BMPCT-1288 Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation.	7-24-53	Mod. of C.P. to change name to (7-22-53 to 3-22-54)			
Wire BMPCT-888 Period 5-8-53 to 5-17-53.	5-8-53	STA operate commercial basis accordance except trans. power output 5kw visual, 3kw aural.			
Wire accordance commission wire of 5-8-53. Per. 5-17-53 to 8-1-53.	5-13-53	Ext. STA operate commercial basis exact			
WIRE cord CP BMPCT-1238.	7-29-53	Ext. STA operate commercial basis in accord Period ending February 1, 1954.			
WIRE Sec. 3.629 Rules & CP BMPCT-1172. Auth. supersedes STA gr. July 29, 1953.	8-18-53	Auth. gr. commence program tests accord.			
WIRE communications between aeronautical mobile station NC-1398D & aeronautical station KOG4 operating on 128.7 mcs in connection with endurance flight. This does not auth. NC-1398D or KOG4 to operate in any manner beyond terms of their licenses. Period ending November 3, 1953.	9-3-53	Auth. gr. to rebroadcast routine communi-			
BRCT-90 Renewal of License	9-16-53	Same	Same	Same	10-1-53 10-1-54
BRCT-90 RENEWAL OF LICENSE	9-22-54	same	same	same	10-1-54 10-1-56
---	---	---	---	---	---



## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed 10-23-51 Off.No. 90

Call letters KTVT

Name of licensee INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION

Transmitter location SEE CARD # 1

Main studio location SEE CARD #1

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BLCT-146	10-28-54	CH 4	V-26.9 A-14.4 kw	U	10-28-54 10-1-56
License to cover CP(BMPCT-830, as mod)					
BRCT-90	9-11-56	same	same	same	10-1-56 10-1-59
<del>RENEWAL OF LICENSE</del>					
BRCT-90	9-11-56	same	same	same	10-1-56 10-1-59
Superseding authorization (Ltr. 1-11-57) to correct coordinates and antenna height above average terrain. AH 3030'					
BTC-2452	4-23-57	Voluntary transfer of control of license corporation from Time, Incorporated to TLF Broadcasters, Inc.			
EFF:	5-16-57	BY COMM. ACTION 9-24-58 & *COMM. LTR. 9-24-58			
WIRE	9-25-58	your REQUEST FOR AUTH. UTILIZING KTVT FOR STEREOPHONIC BROADCASTS GR. 9-24-58 FOR PER. OF 90 DAYS, TO BE UTILIZED ONLY DURING PERIODS WHEN KTVT IS OTHERWISE SILENT, & SUBJECT TO CONDITION THAT YOU SUBMIT REPORT TO COMMISSION CONCERNING TECHNICAL QUALITY OF & PUBLIC RESPONSE TO SUCH PROGRAMS. LTR. FOLLOWS. *			
BRCT-90	9-16-59	same	same	same	10-1-59 10-1-62
RENEWAL OF LICENSE					
BTC-3218	11-4-59	Voluntary transfer of control of license corporation from TLF Broadcasters, Inc. TO Columbia Pictures Electronics Co., Inc. EFF: 12-8-59			
BALCT-93	11-10-59	Voluntary assignment of license to COLUMBIA PICTURES ELECTRONICS CO., INC. EFF: 12-8-59			
BTC-4161	1-23-63	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Columbia Pictures Corporation to SCREEN GEMS, INC. EFF: 2-1-63			
BMLCT-130	5-17-63	Same	Same	Same	5-17-63
Mod. of Lic. to chg. name to casting Corporation. 10-1-65					
BRCT-90	3-15-63	CH.#4	V-26.9 kw	U	3-15-63
AH: 3030'		66-72	A-14.4 kw		10-1-65
RENEWAL OF LICENSE					
BTC-4807	5-20-65	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Screen Gems, Inc. to Screen Gems Broadcasting Corporation (a newly formed Delaware Corporation).			
EFF:	6-3-65				
BMLCT-261	5-20-65	CH.4	V-26.9 kw	U	5-20-65
AH:3030'		66-72	A-14.4 kw		10-1-65
Mod. of License to change name to Screen Gems Broadcasting of Utah, Inc.					

Form BC 126

June 1954

COMM. TV

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed ...10-23-51... Off. No. 90

KCPX-TV

Call letters  KTVT

Station location

Name of licensee ..... SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC.  
INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION

Transmitter location ..... SEE CARD #1

Main studio location ..... SEE CARD # 1

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From To
BRCT-90 RENEWAL OF LICENSE	9-1-65	66-72 CH 4	V-26.9kw A-14.4kw	U	10-1-65 10-1-68
BMLCT-551	3-4-66	same	A-0.9 kw	U	3-4-66 10-1-68
Mod. of Lic. to reduce Aural ERP BLCT-1687 AUX. ANTENNA	7-18-67	CH-4 66-72	FOR EMERG. TEST & MAINT. ONLY		7-18-67 10-1-68
Lic. to utilize formerly installed antenna as Aux. Antenna at the Main Trans. & Antenna location.					
BPCT-4025 AH: 3000' MSL: 8645'	9-28-67	CH-4 66-72	V-50.1 kw A-8.71 kw	U	11-28-67 5-28-68
CP to to change ERP; type trans. & AH.					
WIRE 1-18-68 RE TENDERED LICENSE APPL. AUTH. GR. OPERATE KCPX-TV ON PROGRAM TEST ACCORD. SEC. 73.629 RULES & CP BPCT-4025.					
WIRE 2-8-68 RE LICENSE APPL. BLCT-1763 AUTH. GR. OPERATE KCPX-TV AUXILIARY TRANSMITTER ON PROG. TEST ACCORD. SEC. 73.629 RULES.					
BRCT-90	9-30-68	(S) RENEWAL OF LICENSES & NDEA			
1. Main Trans. & Ant.		2. Auxiliary Antenna			10-1-71
BLCT-1762 AH: 3000' MSL: 8645'	11-14-69	Ch-4 66-72mc	V-50.1kw A-6.92kw	Unl.	10-1-71
Lic. (BPCT-4025) for chgs. (Main Trans. & Ant.)					
BLCT-1763	11-14-69	Ch-4 66-72mc	-- Emer. Test & Maintenance Purposes only		10-1-71
Lic. for Aux. trans.					
BPCT-4284 AH: -- MSL: 8520'	11-14-69	Ch-4 66-72mc	-- For Emergency Test & Maint. only		1-14-70 7-14-70
CP, chgs in transmission line of Aux. Ant.					
BTC-6125	12-24-69	VOL. T/C			
BMPCT-7217	7-16-70	MP(BPCT-4284) to ext. date 1-16-71			
BAPLCT-103	9-9-70	VOL. A/L			
BMPCT-7280	1-21-71	MP(BPCT-4284 as mod.) to ext. compl. date 7-21-71			

Form BC 126 #6

COMM. TV

June 1954

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters KCPX-TV

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
BMLCT-712	3-12-71	ML CHG. NAME	(L)		
BMPCT-7327	7-14-71	MP(BPCT-4284 as mod) to ext. compl. date (3) (AUX. ANT.)			1-14-72
WIRE OPER. AUX. BRCT-90	1-11-72	RE TENDERED LIC. APPLI. AUTH. GR. ANT. ON PTA ACCORD CP BMPCT-7327.			
	1-17-72	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (S) (NDEA) MAIN TRANS. & ANT. & AUX. TRANS.			10-1-74
BLCT-2130 AUX. ANT.	1-25-72	Lic. (BPCT-4284 as mod)			10-1-74
EBSA	5-15-72				
BMLCT-763 MAIN TRANS. & ANT.	6-26-73	ML to chg Studio location	(L)		11-1-74
BMLCT-763 Aux. Trans.	6-26-73	ML to chg. Studio location	(L)		11-1-76
BSCT-90 (1) MAIN TRANS. & ANT.	5-20-74	To change studio loc.			
BSCT-90 (1) AUX. TRANS.	5-20-74	To change studio loc.			
BRCT-90 Main Trans & Ant.	9-27-74	Renewal of license (L)			10-1-74 10-1-77
BRCT-90 Aux. Ant.	9-27-74	Renewal of license (L)			10-1-74 10-1-77
BSCT-90 Main Trans. & Ant.	12-6-74	To change studio loc. (1)			
BSCT-90 Aux. Trans.	12-6-74	To change studio loc. (1)			
BALCT-566	8-12-75	VOL Assn. of Lic.			
BRCT-90 (Main Trans. & Ant.) (Aux. Ant.)	9-12-77	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (L)			10-1-80

CARD#7

COMMERCIAL TV

BROADCASTING STATION HISTORY RECORD

First licensed .....

Call Letters K T V X .....

Station Location SALT LAKE CITY, UT .....

Name UNITED TELEVISION, INC. .....

Transmitter Location .....

Main studio location .....

Authorization Record

File No.	Granted	Facilities	Expires
BSCT-90 (1)	10-30-78	ML to specify para. 1, 3, 11, & 21 markings (Main Trans. & Ant.)	
BPCT-790314LC AH: 3890' MSL: 9486' ERP: V- CP to chg. ERP, TL, type	6-13-79	Ch-4, 66-72MHz Unl. RC 32.4kW, A-4.90kW ant. & HAAT.	8-13-79 12-13-80
BMPCT-790816KG (1)	10-15-79	MP (BPCT-790314LC) to chg. TL and HAAT.	
BRCT-800602KL MAIN TRANS. AND ANT;	9-30-80	RENEWAL OF LICENSE(S) & AUX. ANT.	10-1-83
BTCCT-810413KG	4-23-81	VOL. TC	



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TELEVISION

Call

KDYL-TV

Letters

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~

Name

INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

(P.O. ~~143 So. Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah~~) See Card #10

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-PCT-144 Rec'd Filed	9-7-45 9-14-45 9-14-45	Construction permit for new commercial tele- vision broadcast station Frequency: Channel #2, 54-60 Mcs. ESR: 1000 Power: Vis: 4kw(peak) Aur: 3kw Hours of Operation: Unlimited time Studio: <del>KDYL, Tribune Bldg.</del> , 68 Regent Street, Salt Lake City, Utah Transmitter: 2nd So. & Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah (Aur: R.C.A. FM-3A Max. 3kw) (Vis: R.C.A. T-1 Max. 4kw(peak)) Filed by George S. Smith, Att'y	GRANTED	5-16-46
Amended Rec'd Filed	12-26-45 12-28-45 12-28-45	Amended to make changes in antenna system.		

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TELEVISION

Call  
Letters KDYL-TV

Name INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-NPCT-43 Rec'd Filed	1-7-47 1-9-47 1-9-47	Mod. of C.P. (B5-PCT-144, which authorized a new commercial television broadcast station) for extension of completion date only from 1-16-47 to 1-1-48.	GRANTED	2-3-47
BMPT-160 Rec'd Filed	12-26-47 1-7-48 1-7-48	Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144, as mod., which authorized new commercial tel. b/c station) for extension of completion date from 1-1-48 to 1-1-49.	GRANTED	1-22-48
BMPT-214 Rec'd Filed	4-26-48 4-26-48 4-26-48	Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144, as mod. which authorized new commercial tel. b/c station) to change Frequency from Ch.#2, 54-60 mc. to Ch.#4, 66-72 mc. and to increase vis. power from 13.2 kw to 14.5kw Filed by David E. Tolman, Att'y	GRANTED	5-27-48

Call

Letters KDYL-TVName INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-258 Rec'd Filed	6-26-48 6-28-48 6-28-48	Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144, as mod., which authorized new commercial tel. b/c station) for extension of completion date from 7-1-48 to 10-1-48. Filed by David E. Tolman, Att'y	GRANTED	7-19-48
✓ BMPCT-329 Rec'd Filed  Amended Rec'd Filed ** Filed see Card #4.	9-21-48 9-23-48 9-23-48  11-26-48 12-7-48 12-7-48* (see below)	Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144, as mod., which authorized new commercial TV b/c station) to decrease ERP from Vis. 14.5 kw, Aur. 7.0 kw to Vis. 4.13 kw, Aur. 2.3 kw, to change equipment and antenna system. * change transmitter location from Second, (Vis. & Aur. Composite) South & Main Sts., Salt Lake City, Utah to South Main St., same city Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty <del>179</del>	GRANTED	9-7-49
BMPCT-334 Rec'd Filed	9-28-48 9-30-48 10-4-48	Mod. of C.P. (BPCT-144, as mod., which authorized new commercial TV b/c station) for extension of completion date from 10-1-48 to 4-1-49. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty	GRANTED	10-11-48
		* Amended to change <sup>Corporate</sup> name from Intermountain Broadcasting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation.		

Form 94

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call KDYL-TV

INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION Letters

Name xIntermountain Broadcasting Corporation.

Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-391 Rec'd Filed	11-26-48 12-7-48 12-7-48	Application for <del>for new Commercial TV Station</del> Mod. of C.P. (to change name from Intermountain Broadcasting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation) Filed by David E. Tolman, Att'y.	GRANTED	12-31-48
BMPCT-474 Rec'd & Filed	3-8-49 3-14-49	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod. which authorized new Comm. TV b/c station) for extension of completion date from 4-1-49 <u>to</u> 10-1-49.	GRANTED	3-22-49
BMPCT-622 Rec'd Filed	9-23-49 9-26-49 9-26-49	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod. which authorized new commercial tv b/c station) for extension of completion date from 10-1-49 <u>to</u> 4-1-50. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	9-30-49
BMPCT-707 Rec'd & Filed	2-27-50 3-1-50	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod. which authorized new Comm. TV B/c station) for extension of Completion date from 4-1-50 <u>to</u> 10-1-50. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	3-6-50

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TV

Call  
Letters ...K.D.Y.L.-TV

Name INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-765 Rec'd & Filed	8-22-50 8-25-50	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod. which authorized new commercial tv b/c station) for extension of completion date from 10-1-50 to 4-1-51. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	9-5-50
BMPCT-811 Rec'd & Filed	3-8-51 3-9-51	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144 as mod. which authorized new Comm. TV B/c Station for extension of completion date from 4-1-51 to 7-1-51. Filed by David Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	3-21-51
BMPCT-111 Rec'd Filed	6-25-51 6-28-51 7-5-51	License to cover CP (BPCT-144 as mod.) which authorized new commercial tv b/c station. Filed by David Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	10-23-51
Amended Rec'd & Filed	8-7-51 8-9-51	To change ERP from Vis. 3.7 kw, Aur. 2.3 kw to Vis. 3.03 kw, Aur. 1.9 kw and submitting additional Engineering data. (Filed direct)		

FORM A-170

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call

Letters ... K.D.V.L.-TVName INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-830 Recd & Filed	8-15-51 8-17-51	Mod. of CP (BPCT-144, as mod., which authorized a new Comm. TV B/C Station) to change ERP from Vis. <del>3-7 kw, Aur. 2-3 kw</del> to Vis. <u>50 kw</u> , <del>Aur. 2-3 kw</del> ; from 179 South Main Street, Salt Lake City, Utah to approximately 3500 feet South and 2150 feet N. E. Corner Section 28, TWP 2S, R3W, Salt Lake Meridian, (Salt Lake County), Utah; antenna system, <del>transmitters</del> and <del>make</del> other equipment changes. (3618') (Vis. & Aur. RCA TT-10A) Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED Issued as a C. P.	7-8-52
AMENDED Recd & Filed	10-18-51 10-23-51	To change ERP from Vis. <u>50 kw</u> , <del>Aur. 25 kw</del> to <del>Vis. 10 watts, Aur. 5 watts</del> , change transmitters and make other equipment changes. (Vis. & Aur. RCA TT-5A) Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.		
AMENDED Recd & Filed	1-4-52 1-31-52	To change ERP from Vis. 10 watts, Aur. 5 watts to <u>Vis. 4 watts, Aur. 2 watts</u> . Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.		

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call  
Letters KDYL-TVName INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-90 ✓ Recd & Filed	7-2-52 7-30-52	Renewal of license, filed by David E. Tolman, Attorney	GRANTED	9-18-52
BMPCT-808 Rec'd ✓ Filed	8-28-52 8-29-52 8-29-52	Mod. of CP(BMPCT-830 which authorized changes in facilities of existing station) to change ERP from Vis. .004 kw, Aur. .002 kw to Vis. .006 kw, Aur. .003 kw, T-L from Summit of Mt. Nelson, Near Salt Lake City, Utah to 17 miles S.W.W. Salt Lake City, Utah and also make minor antenna changes. 3083' Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty.	GRANTED	9-17-52
BMPCT-1116 Rec'd Filed	5-6-53 5-7-53 5-7-53	Mod. of CP(BMPCT-850 as mod., which authorized changes in facilities of existing station) for extension of completion date from 5-17-53 to 8-1-53. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty	GRANTED	5-12-53

FORM A-170

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

TLF BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Call  
Letters KDYL-TVName ~~INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION~~

File No.	Dated	Application for of	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-1497 Recd Filed	5-13-53 5-15-53 5-15-53	Voluntary transfer of control/permittee and licensee corporation from S. S. Fox & 15 others to TLF Broadcasting Corporation (100%). Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty..	GRANTED	6-25-53
BAPLCT-6 Recd & Filed	5-13-53 5-15-53	Voluntary assignment of permit & license to TLF Broadcasting Corporation. Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty. (CONTINGENT ON GRANT OF BTC-1497)	GRANTED	6-25-53
BMPCT-1172 Recd & Filed	6-6-53 6-10-53	Mod. of C.P. (BMPCT-830, as mod., which a uthorized <del>XXXXXX</del> changes in facilities of existing station) to change ERP from V-0.0055 kw, A-0.2229 kw to V-27 kw, A-14 kw and make equipment changes. Filed by David E. Tolman, Atty. Amended to show name change to TLF Broadcasting Corporation. Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	7-22-53
Amended Recd & filed	7-17-53 7-21-53			



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING <sup>COMM. TV</sup>

 Call  
 Letters KDYL-TV

 Name TLF BROADCASTING CORPORATION
*Salt Lake City, Utah*

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMICT-17 Rec'd Filed	7-1-53 7-14-53 7-14-53	Mod. of license to change corporate name from TLF Broadcasting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	7-24-53
BMFCT-1238 Rec'd. Filed	7-1-53 7-14-53 7-14-53	Mod. of construction permit (which authorized changes in facilities of existing station) to change corporate name from TLF Broad- casting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	7-24-53
BRCT-90 Recd Amended Recd & filed	6-7-53 6-10-53 8-7-53 8-11-53	Renewal of License. Filed by David E. Tolman, Attorney Amended to change corporate name from Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation to TLF Broadcasting Corporation to Intermountain Broadcasting and Television Corporation Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	9-16-53

Card # 10

FORM A-170

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Comm TV

KTVT

Call

Letters ~~K~~ KDYL-TV

Name INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION

Salt Lake City, Utah

(P.O. 130 Social Hall Avenue, Salt Lake City, Utah - Ltr. 11-25-57)

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLCT-146 Recd Filed	8-10-53 8-14-53 8-14-53	License to cover CP (BMPCT-830 as mod.) which authorized changes in facilities of existing commercial TV broadcast station. Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	10-28-54
BRCT-90 Recd & filed	7-21-54 7-27-54	Renewal of license Filed by Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	9-22-54
BRCT-90 RECD & FILED	6-15-56 6-20-56	Renewal of License. Filed by Nad A. Peterson, Atty.	GRANTED	9-11-56
BTC-2452 Rec'd Filed	3-11-57 3-12-57 3-12-57	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Time, Incorporated to TLF Broadcasters, Inc. Ralph L. Walker, Atty. Contingent on grant of BTC-2449; BAL-2602; BALCT-39; BALTP-24; BALRE 320; BTC-2450; BALCT-40 and BALTP-26	GRANTED EFF:	4-30-57 5-16-57

Aug. 1955

Call ~~KCPX-TV~~ eff: 12-21-59  
Letters  KTVTName COLUMBIA PICTURES ELECTRONICS CO., INC.  
INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-90 Recd. & Filed	6-26-59 6-29-59	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Robert E. Hodson, Atty.	GRANTED	9-16-59
BTC-3218 Rec. & filed	8-20-59 8-21-59	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from TLF Broadcasters, Inc. <del>TO Columbia Pictures Electronics Co., Inc.</del> TO Columbia Pictures Electronics Co., Inc. Ralph L. Walker-atty for transferor John B. Jacob-atty for transferee	GRANTED EFF:	11-4-59 (COMM) 12-8-59
BALCT-93 Rec. & filed	8-20-59 8-21-59	Voluntary assignment of license to Columbia Pictures Electronics Co., Inc. (Contingent on grant of BTC-3218) John B. Jacob-atty	GRANTED EFF:	11-10-59 12-8-59
appropriate in the light of any determinations made in U.S. v Screen Gems, Inc., & U.S. v Columbia Pictures Corp. et al, actions still pending in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York				

# APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#12 FORM BC-121

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters KCPX-TV

SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING CORPORATION (5-17-63)

X COLUMBIA PICTURES ELECTRONICS CO., INC.

Name X INTERMOUNTAIN BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION CORPORATION.....  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
Ltr.	3-13-61	Spearman and Roberson now attorneys for station KCPX-TV		
BRCT-90 Recd.&Filed	6-26-62 6-29-62	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Robert L. Heald, Atty.	GRANTED	3-15-63
BTC-4161 Recd.&Filed	11-13-62 11-15-62	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Columbia Pictures Corporation to Screen Gems, Inc. Robert L. Heald, Atty.	GRANTED EFF:	1-23-63 2-1-63
BMLCT-130 Recd.&Filed	4-22-63 4-23-63	Modification of License to change name from Columbia Pictures Electronics Co., Inc. TO Screen Gems Broadcasting Corporation. Robert L. Heald, Atty.	GRANTED	5-17-63

AUG. 1955

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KCPX-TV

SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC. (5-20-65)

Name SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-4807 Rec. & filed	4-26-65 4-28-65	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Screen Gems, Inc. to Screen Gems Broadcasting Corporation (a newly formed Delaware Corporation). (Licensee name being changed to Screen Gems Broadcasting of Utah, Inc.) <u>Robert L. Heald</u> (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth) attys	GRANTED EFF: 6-3-65	5-20-65
EMLCT-261 R & F	4-26-65 4-28-65	Modification of license to change name to Screen Gems Broadcasting of Utah, Inc. <u>Robert L. Heald</u> -atty (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, etc)	GRANTED	5-20-65
BRCT-90 R & F	6-30-65 7-6-65	RENEWAL OF LICENSE <u>R.L. Heald</u> , Atty. (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan)	GRANTED	9-1-65
BMLCT-551 R & F	2-11-66 2-18-66	Mod. of License to reduce Aural ERP from 14.4 kw to 5.02 kw <u>Robert L. Heald</u> , Atty.	GRANTED	3-4-66

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters KCPX-TVName SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC.CH.4 SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLCT-1687	5-5-67	License to utilize formerly installed antenna (Composite Superturnstile) as an Auxiliary Antenna at the Main Trans. & Antenna location. Robert L. Heald, Atty. (Fletcher, Heald etc.)	GRANTED	7-18-67
R & F AUXILIARY ANTENNA	5-11-67			
BPCT-4025	8-17-67	Construction Permit to make the following changes: ERP Visual 50.1 kw; Aural 8.65 kw; type of transmitter to RCA TT10AL LA; correct antenna height above average terrain to 2996'. Robert L. Heald, Atty.	GRANTED	9-28-67
R & F MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA AUG 23 1967	8-18-67			
BLCT-	9-5-67	License to utilize present main transmitter (RCA TT-5A) as an Auxiliary Transmitter. Robert L. Heald, Esquire	RETURNED	9-18-67 Application untimely filed
Recd.	9-11-67			
AUXILIARY TRANSMITTER				
BLCT-1762		LICENSE to cover CP (BPCT-4025, which authorized changes in an existing station). Marvin Rosenberg, Atty. (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell)	GRANTED	11-14-69
R & F MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA	1-12-68			

FORM BC-121

AUG. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KCPX-TV

CH. 4 Name SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC.  
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLCT-1763 R. & F AUXILIARY TRANS. FEB 1 1968	9-5-67 1-16-68	LICENSE to utilize present main transmitter (RCA TT-5A) as an Auxiliary Transmitter. Robert L. Heald, Atty. (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell)	GRANTED	11-14-69
BRCT-90 R & F P.N. Press MAIN TRANS. & ANT.	5-27-68 7-2-68 JUL 10 1968	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Robert L. Heald, atty. (FLETCHER, HEALD, ROWELL, KENEHAN & HILDRETH). AMENDED 9-12-68 re programming.	#441022-\$150. GRANTED	7-2-68 9-30-68
BRCT-90 R & F P.N. Press Auxiliary Antenna	7-29-68 7-31-68 AUG 5 1968	RENEWAL OF LICENSE James P. Riley (FLETCHER, HEALD, ROWELL, KENEHAN & HILDRETH) Attys	#448436 GRANTED	\$30. 7-31-68 9-20-68

Name SCREEN GEMS BROADCASTING OF UTAH, INC.  
CH. 4 SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPCT-4284 R & F #540163 \$30 PRESS:	8-28-69 9-5-69 9-5-69 SEP 10 1969	CP, make chgs. in transmission line (Auxiliary Antenna).  Atty.: Fletcher, <u>Heald</u> , Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth	GRANTED	11-14-69
BTC-6125 Rec & filed #562365 #30 PN RECD PRESS	12-5-69 12-9-69 12-9-69 DEC 18 1969	Voluntary transfer of control of Screen Gems Broadcasting Corporation (parent corp) from Columbia Pictures Industries, Inc. (New York Corp) to Columbia Pictures Industries, Inc. (Delaware Corp). Vincent J. Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, <u>Heald</u> )	GRANTED EFF: COMMISSION ACTION	12-24-69 12-27-69
ENGR. DATA filed 6-1-70 BAPLCT-103	6-3-70	Voluntary assignment of construction permit and license to New Jersey Television Broad- casting Corp.	GRANTED	9-9-70
Received Filed #606637 \$30 PRESS: PN REC'D:	6-5-70 6-10-70 6-5-70	Atty.: Vincent J. Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, <u>Heald</u> , Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth)	EFF: COMMISSION ACTION	



Form BC-121 CARD#17

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

September 1969

SCREEN GEMS STATIONS, INC.

Call

Letters KCPX-TV

NEW JERSEY-TELEVISION BROADCASTING-CORP:

Name SCREEN-GEMS BROADCASTING-OF UTAH, -INC:  
 CH-4 SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-7217 R & F #612787 \$30 PRESS:	6-29-70 7-1-70 7-1-70 JUL 15 1970	MP(BPCT-4284) to extend completion date to 11-1-70. (Auxiliary Antenna)  Atty.: V. J. Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth)	GRANTED	7-16-70
BMPCT-7280 Received Filed #653891 \$50 AC: 069 PRESS: AUXILIARY ANTENNA	12-23-70 12-31-70 1-8-71 12-31-70 JAN 18 1971	MP(BPCT-4284 as mod.) to extend completion date to 5-15-71.  Atty.: R. L. Olender (Fletcher, Heald)	GRANTED	1-21-71
BMLCT-712 R & F #667126 \$50 AC: 062 PRESS:	2-19-71 2-22-71 2-22-71 MAR 10 1971	ML to chg. name to Screen Gems Stations, Inc. Atty.: VJ Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, Heald)	GRANTED	3-12-71

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TV

Call Letters ..... KCPX-TV

CH-4 Name SCREEN GEMS STATIONS, INC.  
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-7327 R & F #014126 \$50 AG: 069 PRESS: AUXILIARY ANTENNA	6-28-71 6-29-71  JUL 8 1971	MP(BPCT-4284 as mod.) to extend completion date to 9-21-71. Atty.: Fletcher, <u>Heald</u>	GRANTED	7-14-71
BRCT-90 Rec. & filed PN Recd PRESS	6-28-71 7-6-71 7-6-71 AUG 2 1971	RENEWAL OF LICENSE MAIN TRANS. & ANT. AUX. TRANS. ROBERT HEALD (Fletcher, Heald) Amended 8-19-71 re legal data. Amended 8-19-71 re commercial policy,	GRANTED	1-17-72

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call Letters KCPX-TV

Name SCREEN GEMS STATIONS, INC.  
CH-4 SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLCT-2130 R & F #029148 \$50 AC: 069 PRESS: AUXILIARY ANTENNA	12-22-71 1-3-72 1-3-72  JAN 18 1972	Lic. to cover (BPCT-4284 as mod.) for Auxiliary Antenna. Atty.: M. Scott Johnson (Fletcher, Heald)	GRANTED	1-25--72
BMLCT-763 R & F #190753 \$50 AC: 062 PRESS:	5-18-73 5-24-73 5-24-73  JUN 19 1973	ML to chg. SL: 1000 West 33rd Street, South Salt Lake City, Utah. Atty: Harry C. Martin (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth)	GRANTED	6-26-73
BRCT-90 R & F PN Rec'd: PRESS:	6-7-74 7-3-74 9-20-74  JUL 10 1974	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Atty: Vicent J. Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, Heald) Annual Report Filed (Main Trans. & Ant.)(Aux. <del>Trans.</del> & Ant.)	GRANTED	9-27-74

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TV

Call  
Letters ~~KOTX-TV~~ K T V X

Name UNITED TELEVISION, INC.  
SCREEN GEMS STATIONS, INC.  
CH-4 SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BALCT-566 R & F #438827 \$200.00 AC 051 Form 314 PRESS: pn recd GRANT FEE PAID 10-7-75	6-12-75 6-13-75  25 JUN 1975 7-10-75	Voluntary assignment of license to United Television, Inc.  Attys.: Assignor-Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth Assignee-B. Dwight Perry (Dow, Lohnes & Albertson) AMEND 6-17-75 re further pend. appl. Amended 7-24-75 re financial. Amended 8-1-75 re ownership.	GRANTED (Eff: 9-10-75 - per Ownership)	8-12-75
BRCT-90 R&F PN RECD PRESS	5-20-77 6-1-77 6-1-77 JUN 20 1977	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (Main Trans. & Ant.)(Aux. Ant.)( <del>Aux. Trans.</del> ) Atty.: Kevin Reed	GRANTED	9-12-77

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMMERCIAL TV

Call  
Letters KT V XName  
CH-4 UNITED TELEVISION, INC.  
SALT LAKE CITY, UT

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPCT-790314LC R & F PRESS:	3-5-79 3-14-79 4-18-79	CP to chg. ERP to Vis. 32.4kW, Aur. 4.90kW; TL to Atop Nelson Peak, 18 mi. SW of Salt Lake City, UT (40-36-50 112-11-12); type ant. to RCA Superturnstile TF-2CM; and HAAT 3885 ft.  Atty.: Kevin F. Reed (Dow, Lohnes & Albertson)	GRANTED	6-13-79
BMPCT-790816KG R & F PRESS:	8-10-79 8-16-79 9-25-79	MP (BPCT-790314LC) to chg. TL (same site desc.) (40-36-50 112-11-05); and HAAT 3869 ft.  Atty.: Kevin F. Reed (Dow, Lohnes & Albertson)	GRANTED <sup>I</sup>	10-15-79
BRCT- 800602KL R & F PN REC'D	5-16-80 6-2-80 6-2-80	RENEWAL OF LICENSE ATTY: KEVIN P. REED (DOW, LOHNES & and ALBERTSON)	GRANTED	9-30-80

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
 Letters KTVX

Name UNITED TELEVISION, INC.  
 CH-4 Salt Lake City, Utah

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTCCT-800911KE R&F PRESS	9-11-80	Request authority to operate trans. by remote control from 1760 Fremont Drive, Salt Lake City, Utah  Kevin F. Reed, Atty.	GR.	10-15-80
BLCT-800523KG		Lic. to cover BPCT-790314LC as modified to chg. ERP to Vis. 32.4kW, Aur. 4.90kW; chg. TL to 18 miles SW of Salt Lake City, Utah (40-36-50 112-11-05); HAAT: 3870.		
BTCCT-810413KG (Form 316)		Vol. TC of licensee corp. from Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corporation to The stockholders of Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corporation. Atty.: Thomas H. Wall	GRANTED	4-23-81

JOINT OBJECT AND JOINT REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL OF CONSIDERATION 4-23-81 by CHESTER F.  
NAUMOWICZ FOR UNITED TELEVISION INC.

---

JOINT REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF JOINT OBJECTION AND JOINT REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL OF  
CONSIDERATION 4-24-81 by CARL R. RAMEY. FOR KTVX-TV

#23

## APPLICATION RECORD-BROADCASTING

Call Letters: KTVX

Name: UNITED TELEVISION, INC.

CH-4

Station Location: SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH

File No.	Date	Description	Action and Date
BTCCT-810618KF R&F form 315 PN REC'D	6-18-81  7-24-81	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee Corp. from The Stockholders of Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corporation, to Chris-Craft Industries, Inc. John E. Hoover, Atty.	



## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast radio stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file.

TV History Cards were initiated in the early 1940s, with the authorization of the earliest TV stations. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). Prior to that move, the History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only a few sets of microfiche exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of television station history.

